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GENERAL RETIREMENT TRUSTS

TYPES OF INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
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RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS

Financial Advisor

TPA

Custodian

TYPE OF RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS
Government (Non-ERISA)

Enterprise

Tribal Council

No 457

*The TPA and Custodian can be the same entity.

FEES

Flat Fee, Percentage of Assets, Commission, Combo
Paid by: Tribe, Enterprise, Participant, or Combo

Flat Fee or Small Asset Charge

Investments: ETF or Mutual Funds Expense Ratio

Flat FeePer Head, Per Transaction, Revenue Sharing from Investments

Offset or Extra/Undisclosed Revenue Sharing
Paid by: Tribe, Enterprise, Participant, or Combo



Financial Advisor

TPA

Custodian

Percentage of Assets or Flat Fee

Per Head, Per Transaction or Flat Fee

WHO’S INVOLVED

www.rwmfinancialgroup.com

PROMOTING RETIREMENT 
PLAN SUCCESS

Gets a Percentage of the Financial 
Advisor Fee, Flat Fee, or Percentage 
of Assets

WHO CAN PAY?

Tribe

Participant

Combo

ADVISOR

TPA

CUSTODIAN

INVESTMENTS

TOTAL

1.00%

.05% or Flat Fee

.03%

.11%

1.19%

EXAMPLE EXPENSES



PAID OUT 
OF EXPENSE RATIO 

HOW FEES ARE HIDDEN

NOT ITEMIZED ON A 
STATEMENT

REFERRAL FEESPAID BY INVESTMENT 
PRODUCT 

CONSULTANTS WITH 
THE SAME ROLL

NOT COMPARING 
CARRIERS OR PROVIDERS



BEST PRACTICE

Investment Policy Statement - 

for each account type

Transparent Fees

Contracts

Meeting Notes

Internal Fee Review Policy

RFP

Check References - Tribal Experience

3(38) Advisor - Qualifications

Fiduciary Insurance

Index Performance with an Established Index
No spreadsheets for reporting without supporting documents 

from Internal departments or any consultant.

No custom index without supporting documents

Document Review

TPA Service Review for Fee 

Paid. 3(16)

Carrier Comparison

Advisor Fee for Service

Onsite support

Daily Request support



401(K) FACT QUESTIONS

2035 = ?

100 + 100 = ? 

4 + 4 = ?



2035 = 
According to the May 2024 Social Security trustees report, the fund reserves that 

help pay for Social Security benefits will run out in 2035. With out congressional 

intervention, retirees would then only be able to receive 83% of their full benefits. 

100 + 100 = $113, 804
$200 a month for 20 years with an 8 % Return per year 

4 + 4 = CONTRIBUTION + MATCH = FREE MONEY = RETIREMENT FORTUNE

401(K) FACT ANSWERS



FORTUNE THOUGHTS

BALANCED/CONSERVATIVE 
PORTFOLIO DURING GROWTH 
PHRASE. 



FORTUNE FOUND



FORTUNE LOST



FORTUNE TEAM



FORTUNE TAKEAWAYS
Many Consultants, not many good ones

Tribes are Targets

Tribal Experience

Tribal Network to help beyond their expertise

What are the consultants values?

Abundant resources - features/services needed and wanted

Develop a complete program with written policy and procedures

Develop an investment policy for the 
next seven generations

www.rwmfinancialgroup.com

PROMOTING RETIREMENT 
PLAN SUCCESS

Develop a program for all the generations in your workforce



CONTACT US
www.rwmfinancialgroup.com

team@rwmfinancialgroup.com

559-924-0304

Investment advice offered through Global Retirement Partners, LLC (GRP) dba RWM Financial Group, a registered investment advisor. Insurance 
services offered through HUB International. GRP and HUB International are separate entities from LPL Financial

This information was developed as a general guide to educate plan sponsors and is not intended as authoritative guidance or tax/legal advice. 
Each plan has unique requirements, and you should consult your attorney or tax advisor for guidance on your specific situation.
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